Wall, Treeva

From: Baker, Robert

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:54 AM
To: Wall, Treeva

Cc: Wilkins, Temia

Subject: FW: Call Out

fyi

From: Lathrop, Stephen

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 7:39 AM

To: Warren, Dennis

Cc: Berger, David; Baker, Robert; Dean, Randy; Burt, Karen; Haynes, Denise
Subject: Call Out

Called out to damaged guard rail on County 42 8990-1 G-8990-B. Damage on west bound lane west end. Guard rail was
pushed back no breakage showing,marked with 4 cones.
Steve

Steve Lathrop

Asst. Supervisor

Lake County Public Works
Maintenance Area 2

609 Disston

Minneola, FI 34755

Tel: 352-394-2559

Fax: 352-394-2538
slathrop@lakecountyfl.gov

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officals regarding govemment/public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communicaation may be subject to public disclosure.



Wall, Treeva

From: Baker, Robert

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:563 AM

To: Wall, Treeva

Cc: Wilkins, Temia; Warren, Dennis

Subject: RE: Request for Quote for guardrail repair on CR 42, G8990-B
Treeva;

This guardrail was damaged after regular work hours and sent to me from the on call supervisor on 12-19-12. You will
need to process this into cart graph as this is a ma3 guardrail.

From: Wall, Treeva

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:40 AM

To: Baker, Robert

Subject: RE: Request for Quote for guardrail repair on CR 42, G8990-B

Hi, Bob ... maybe I'm losing my mind, but | can’t find a CarteGraph request for this. Do you have my Request #?

From: Baker, Robert

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:02 AM

To: bmandellsga@aol.com

Cc: Warren, Dennis; Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Wilkins, Temia; Maint Area3; Haynes, Denise
Subject: Request for Quote for guardrail repair on CR 42, G8990-B

Barry ;
Please provide us with a quote for repairs of this guardrail and the asphalt base under it.

Thank you;

Robert Baker

Contracts Technician

Lake County Public Works / Road Operations Division
12901 Landfill Rd. Tavares, Fl. 32778

Mailing Address: PO Box 7800, Tavares, Fl. 32778-7800
Phone:352-343-6439

Fax:352-742-3888

Email: rhaker@lakecountyfl.qov
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LAKE COUNTY

FLORIDA

To: Southeast Guardrail & Attn,, Inc. From: Public Works Road Operations Div.
Fax: (561) 792-9798 Phone: (352) 343-6439

Phone:  (561) 792 -0040 Date: 12/20/2012

E-Mail: bmandellsga@aol.com Pages: 3

Re: 11-0604, Guardrail / Handrail Repair Service Request
WORK QUOTE REQUEST

Road Name: CR42 Segment Number: 3-8990-05
Guardrail Number: GB990-B

Location: East of CR 439 on north shoulder of CR 42

Nearest City: Altoona

Section: 35 Township: 17 Range: 27
Length of damage if not an end:
Ends damaged? Yes No[ ]

If yes, how many? one

Comments: Repair asphalt base as needed under guardrail

Questions should be addressed and agreed upon in writing by cither the Project Manager or designee prior to
the performance of work,

Approved by: Bob Baker date: 12-20-2012

County Representative

Work completed OK to Pay Date : Invoice #

Approved by: Goods Received




Guardrail
Work Quote Request
All prices include installation

Project Name and Location Contractor
G8990-B, CR42 SEA
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY
1. Resetting Guardrail (Single Face) -
2 Resetting Guardrail (Double Face) o
3. Re-alignment of existing guardrail B
4, New Guardrail-Including Post, Offset Blocks,

Reflectors, Delineator Assemblies, Hardware etc.
5. Guardrail Panels
6. Guardrail Posts
7. Encased Guardrail Post
8. Offset Blocks
9. Special End Shoes
10.  Terminal Connector -
11.  Flared End Section S
12, Half Rounded End Section o
13.  Full Rounded Buffer End Section o
14, Anchor Plate Assembly
15.  Type Il End Anchorage Assembly
16.  End Anchorage Assembly Type MELT
17.  End Anchorage Assembly Type CRT
18.  End Anchorage Assembly Type ET-2000
19.  End Anchorage Assembly Type SRT-350

(8 post system)
20.  End Anchorage Assembly Type BEST
21.  End Anchorage Assembly Type LET
22, End Anchorage Assembly Type SKT-350
23.  End Anchorage Assembly Type FLEAT-350
24.  End Anchorage Assembly Type REGENT
25.  Repair Existing Bridge End Assembly
26.  Steel Anchor Post (Bridge)
27.  Concrete Anchor Post (Bridge)
28.  End Post with Special End Shoe Recess (Bridge)
29.  Special Steel Guardrail Post for Single or double face
Guardrail (where culverts or other structures precludes
Normal installation).

30.  Transition Panel from frie-beam to w-beam
31.  Detail I Bridge Anchorage
32.  ET 2000 Extruder Head
33.  SKT 350 Extruder Head
34.  FLEAT 350 Extruder Head
35. Reflectors
36. 47 Linear Reflective System -

(include the manufacture type and specifications)
37.  6” Linear Reflective System o

(include the manufacture type and specifications)
38.  Brackets for Linear Reflective System
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39. Removal/Disposal of Existing Guardrail LF $ $
40.  Special Safety Pipe Rail LF b $
41,  Miscellaneous Asphalt Paving SY h $
42, Miscellaneous Concrete Paving SY $ 5
43.  Shop Bent (Radius) LF $ $
44.  Miscellaneous sod installed SF S $
Total Guardrail Cost Quote: $
HANDRAIL
Work Quote Request
Project Name and Location
n/a
UNIT TOTAL
ITEM DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE PRICE
1. Posts 2" NPS (Sch. 40) LF $ $
2. Rails 2" NPS (Sch. 40) LF $ $
3. Rail joint/splice EA $ $
4. Handrail joint\splice EA $ $
5. Handrail 1 5” NPS LF $ $
6. Handrail support bar 1” LF $ $
7. Mounting base plates EA $ $
8. Anchors\bolts EA $ $
9. Two rail assembly B LF $ $
10. Three rail assembly - LF $ 8
Total Handrail Cost Quote: $
Emergency Response Fee $
Total Project Cost Estimate: $
County Representative Contractor Representative
Print Print
Sign Sign
Date Date

“*** Please complete, sign, and return to Lake County



